

MINUTES

OC Intergroup Body Meeting

Wednesday, May 8th, 2024 | 7:00 pm

1. **Opening – Call to order - Serenity Prayer** Meeting called to order at 7:00pm by Mike F. (Past Chair)
2. **Facilitator Welcoming Statement – Thank you all for being a part of Orange County Intergroup.**
 - **Facilitator to explain special circumstances.**
Matt made a motion to open the floor up for nominations to fill vacant board positions. Sarah seconded the motion. No oppositions.

Following individuals were self-nominations - Brenden M., Beth C., Jackie G., and Matt D., Manny A.,
3. **Readings (as time permits)**
 - a. **12 Traditions** – Manny A.
 - b. **Statement of Purpose** – Richard
 - c. **Tradition 5 Presentation:** Bree
Volunteer - Tradition 6 in June: Joanie
 - d. **Pamphlet Pick-of-the-Month:** Rachel
Volunteer - June Pamphlet Pick: Belinda
 - e. **Concept 5 Report:** Ezekiel – Tabled till next month due to time restriction.
4. **Board Attendance – Roll Call (Jenavev)**
5. **Introductions: (as time permits) New Reps, GSR Liaisons, Visitors and Guests (Casey)**
Ryan A – Laguna Beach – Thurs – 8pm – Do or Die Beginners Meeting
Diana Vargas – Zoom – Daily – 7:30am – Attitude Modification
Benton C. – Saturday – 11am – Acceptance Group
- Approval of April Meeting Minutes –**
Motion - 1st Bree, 2nd Brenden. No oppositions.
6. **Old Business – (facilitator to explain)**
7. **New Business – (facilitator to explain)**

8. Service Board Reports - (Use space provided to take notes)

<i>Chair</i> – Vacant board position; No report.
<i>Vice Chair</i> - Vacant board position; No report.
<i>Treasurer - Tom P.</i> - Absent; No report.
<i>Central Office Chair – Lindsay K.</i> - No report.
<i>Office Manager - Skip K.</i> – If your meeting is wheelchair accessible; please email central office so online guides can be updated. DeafAA.org is a helpful resource for hearing impaired individuals.
<i>LifeLine – Ezekiel U.</i> – Lifeline through email has been a great success. Please continue to send in stories!
<i>Technology Chair – Ariel L.</i> – Will be submitting referrals to the board.
<i>Public Information – Michelle B.</i> – Come to the committee meetings to be a part of planning for the upcoming Fair event. The Fair booth slot will be July 31 st -August 8 th .
<i>Special Events – Jillian T.</i> - Possible upcoming sound bath event, June 22 nd . The Norma Hertzog Center does not have open availability that day so a big event space will be needed at an affordable price.
<i>Group Relations – Casey W.</i> - No report.
<i>Intergroup Secretary - Jennavev V.</i> – No report.

10. Floor open -

11. AA Related Announcements - Mikayla made a motion to close the meeting. Brendan seconded motion.

Closing - Responsibility Statement -

I Am Responsible, when anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there, and for that, I am responsible.

NEXT INTERGROUP BODY MEETING -

Wednesday, June 12th

**Norma Hertzog Community Center
1845 Park Ave., Costa Mesa**



